

Change the heading of Plc 800 to read as follows:

CHAPTER Plc 800 TEMPORARY LICENSURE ***OF HEALTH CARE AND OTHER PROFESSIONALS***

Statutory Authority: RSA 310-A:1-d, II(h)

Readopt with amendment Plc 801, eff. 6-11-21 (doc. #13213, Emergency), to read as follows:

PART Plc 801 ~~SCOPE AND PURPOSE; APPLICABILITY;~~ DURATION

***Plc 801.01 Purpose.*** *The purpose of this chapter is to implement RSA 310-A:1-f relative to temporary licensure of health care professionals and RSA 332-G:14 relative to temporary licensing of professionals licensed under Title XXX and the trades, professions, and businesses regulated by the mechanical licensing board under RSA 153:27-RSA 153:38.*

~~Plc 801.0102 Scope-Applicability.~~ This chapter shall apply to any out-of-state ~~healthcare~~ professional whose profession is licensed within this state and who has an active license in good standing in another jurisdiction. ~~For the purposes of this chapter, health care professionals shall be defined consistent with RSA 310-A:1-f.~~

~~Plc 801.0203 Duration.~~ *As provided in RSA 310-A:1-f, II and RSA 332-G:14, IV, a temporary license issued under this section-chapter shall remain valid for 120 days, or until the board, council, or commission takes action on application for full licensure, whichever occurs first.*

Change the heading of Plc 802 to read as follows:

PART Plc 802 ~~PROCEDURES FOR APPLYING FOR AN~~ TEMPORARY LICENSE

Readopt with amendment Plc 802.01, eff. 6-11-21 (doc. #13213, Emergency), and renumber as Plc 802.01 and Plc 802.02, to read as follows:

~~Plc 802.01(b)-~~***Plc 802.01 Applications for Temporary License.*** *An applicant for a temporary license shall submit the information and verification specified in Plc 802.02 and the temporary license application fee specified in Plc 1000. Applications shall be made electronically to the executive director of the office of professional licensure and certification (OPLC) via the State's licensing portal at the following address: <https://www.app-support.nh.gov/licensing/>.*

~~Plc 802.0102 Method of Information and Verification Required to Applying for a Temporary License.~~ *(a) Applicants for an emergency-a temporary license shall provide the executive director of the Office of Professional Licensure and Certification with the following information and verification:*

- ~~(1a)~~ *(1a) First name, middle name, and last name, as well as a maiden name or any other names used;*
- ~~(2b)~~ *(2b) Home-The street number, street name, municipality, and state of the applicant's primary residence and the applicant's residential mailing address, if different;*
- ~~(3c)~~ *(3c) Telephone number including area code;*
- ~~(4d)~~ *(4d) Social security number;*
- ~~(5e)~~ *(5e) Email address;*
- ~~(6f)~~ *(6f) Date of birth;*

~~(7g)~~ An answer to the question “Have you ever received disciplinary action against any professional license or certification in any state or jurisdiction, including reprimand, probation, suspension, revocation, educational or practice stipulations, fines or voluntary surrender?”

~~(8h)~~ If the answer to ***the question in (7g)*** is in the affirmative, a detailed letter of explanation explaining the circumstances for the disciplinary action;

~~(9i)~~ A list of ~~the each~~ states where the ~~provider~~ ***professional*** holds an active license ~~where and whether~~ they are in good standing;

~~(10j)~~ Verification of licensure from one of the states listed in ~~(9i)~~, ~~Verification shall be in the form of an official verification from the applicant’s original~~ ***primary*** state of licensure or a printout from an online license verification system; and

~~(11k)~~ An electronic signature under the following certification:

***I acknowledge that knowingly making a false statement on this application is a misdemeanor under RSA 641. Under penalty of law, I state certify that the information I have provided on the application for temporary licensure and in the documents that I have submitted to support my application is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief. I understand knowingly providing false information may be constitutes grounds for denial, probation, reprimand, suspension of the application or revocation of any license issued based on the information and may be grounds for conviction of a misdemeanor.***

Readopt with amendment Plc 802.02, eff. 6-11-21 (doc. #13213, Emergency), and renumber as Plc 802.03, to read as follows:

Plc 802.0203 Processing of Applications. The executive director of the ~~Office of Professional Licensure and Certification~~ ***OPLC*** shall grant a temporary license to ~~each~~ applicants who ~~are~~ ***is a health care professional in a profession that is subject to this chapter*** and who provides ***the information and verification specified in Plc 802.02, including sufficient proof that they he or she*** holds a license in good standing in another jurisdiction. ~~Individuals presently holding an emergency license issued pursuant to Emergency Order #15 pursuant to Executive Order 2020-04, shall be deemed to have applied for a temporary license under this chapter and shall be issued a temporary license upon adoption of this rule.~~

## Appendix

Rule	State Statute Implemented
Plc 801	RSA 310-A:1-f; RSA 332-G:14
Plc 802	RSA 310-A:1-f; RSA 332-G:14